



Mark joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in November 2017 having previously worked as a Construction Manager/Service Manager for the Home Buyers Centre.

Mark has over 20 years experience within the Building and Construction sector, starting out as a Concrete Laborer in 1997, Mark has moved his way up in the industry working on small to large scale projects in the commercial, industrial and residential sectors.

Mark is a registered building practitioner. His background also extends to construction/project management, site inspections.

Mark Turich

Building Consultant - Perth

Expertise

- Complex & Litigated Building Matters
- Project Management
- Residential & Commercial Projects
- Home Owners Warranty

Experience

Nov 2017 – Current	Building Consultant
	CRD Building Consultants and Engineers
Apr 2015 – Nov 2017	Construction Manager/Service Manager
	Home Buyers Centre
Nov 2009 – Apr 2015	Site Manager
	APG Homes
Aug 2009 – Nov 2009	Trainee Supervisor
	Hilburn Constructions
Sept 2007 – Aug 2009	Scheduler
	Celebration Homes
Aug 2004 – Jan 2007	Concrete Technician
	Readymix

Qualifications & Training

2018	Working at Heights
2018	Timber Flooring Assessment Course with ATFA
2017	ABN leadership training course.
2016	ABN communication and listening course
2015	Diploma of Building and Construction. CPC 50210
2014	ABN Foundation Academy - Management Training
2014	ABN High Performance Academy - Construction Management Training
2012	Completed Masters Builders Association Construction Supervisor Course

Licenses

- Registered Building Practitioner WA (101362)
- QBCC Builders License (15096176)